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AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Health and Human Services Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. Allen M. Christensen, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Thursday, February 9, 2006
TIME: 4:00 PM

PLACE: Room W020, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SBO0195 Child Support Guidelines (G. Bell)
(ecm/jdh)

2. HB0237 Direct-entry Midwife Act - Repealers (J. Biskupski)
(jlw/alh)

3. HB0204 Comprehensive Health Insurance Pool Amendments (P. Wallace)
(cjd/mda)

4. HB0217 Health Insurance High Risk Pool Eligibility Amendments (D. Litvack)
(cjd/mda)

5. HB0229 Trauma Registry Data (S. Allen)
(cjd/mda)

6. HCRO003 Resolution Regarding the Harmful Effects of Tobacco, Alcohol, and Drugs on Youth
(N. Hansen)
(jlw/alh)

7. HB0245S01 Child Custody Determinations (L. Fowlke)
(ecm/jdh)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Allen M. Christensen, Chair

Sen. Gregory S. Bell Sen. Peter C. Knudson Sen. Scott D. McCoy
Sen. Brent H. Goodfellow Sen. John L. Valentine

Committee Analyst: Mark D. Andrews, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Nedra Duzett SHHS0209.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



